From: Pete Gould <Pete.Gould@shropshire.gov.uk>

To: Gwilym Butler <gwilym.butler@shropshire.gov.uk>, Simon Harris
<Simon.Harris@shropshire.gov.uk>
cC: clerk@hoptonwafersparishcouncil.org.uk <clerk@hoptonwafersparishcouncil.org.uk>,

bromley798@btinternet.com <bromley798@btinternet.com>, Gurnek Singh
<Gurnek.Singh@shropshire.gov.uk>, Ian.Simpson@wsp.com <Ian.Simpson@wsp.com>
Date: Jun 9, 2021 9:10:16 AM

Subject: Hill House Cattle Grid Replacement

Attachments: SD-1800-01 (Cattle Grid - Single Grid).pdf

Dear Councillors,

Following the urgent closure earlier this year to Hill House Cattle grid, which is located along an unclassified
road approximately 2.5km north of the A4117 Doddington.

I would like inform you of our proposals to replace the existing cattle grid from 3.7m to 4.5m using the
standard design details utilised within the Shropshire Highway Contract (Please see attachment).

The work will involve the whole replacement of the cattle grid which will also include, fencing work, drainage
works and surfacing work to the approaches of the proposed grid.

The work is programmed to start on the 12/07/21 and last up to 4 weeks utilising the current road closure
and local diversion route. The normal working hours will be between 8.00am to 16.00pm Monday to Friday.

Access for pedestrians and dismounted cyclists will remain available throughout the works and access to
frontages will be maintained up to the cattie grid closure.

The work will be carried out by the Council’s term maintenance contractor, Kier, with supervision being
provided by WSP on behalf of Shropshire Council.

In order to inform the public of the proposals, advance notice signs will be erected at the grid 2 weeks prior to
works commencing and an information letter delivered to local properties. A press release will also be issued,
but in the meantime if you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards

Peter Gould

Bridges and Structures Engineer
Strategic Highways

Highways, Transport and Environment
Shropshire Council

Shirehall,

Abbey Foregate

Shrewsbury

Shropshire, SY2 6ND



